
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTIIERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

EASTERN DIVISION

^^?. 22 Pi:!2^

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

V.

OMORL'M 0. UWADIAE,

CASE NO. ^^^G^-^3
Jl!l)(;E LO^tr^
INFORMATION

18 I . S. C. §§ 2261A(2) and 2261(h)(5)
18L.S.C. §875(d)
IS l. S.C. §§ 1028(a)(7), (h)(2), (c)(3)(A)

FORFEITliRE ALLEGATIONS

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

All dates and times in this Inlormalion are alloyed to be "on or about. " "in and around.'

or "through and including" the specific dates stated.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

At all times relevant to this Information:

1. Defendant OMORUV1 0. L'WADIAE \vas a resident of the Stale of

Washinylon.

2. Dctenclant OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE reyLilarlv cneaycd in vvork-i-elatcd and

personal travel lu the Southern Dislrirt ol'Ohio.

3. Dclendant OMORUYI 0. UVVADIAE enyaued in a c\berstalkinu ;ind cMortion

scheme involving iniiltiple victims. I Ie perpetnited his crimiiial sclieine bv obtainin.r sc\iiall\

explicit photogmplis and videos troin polenti.il victims. Defendant OMORDYI 0. UWADIAE

also commonly oblained personal inlbrnialion about the victims, siich as the victims' names.

employment information, and photographs, us \\ell as infonnation about the victims' friends.

family members, employers, and acquaintances.
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4. After obtaining the sexually explicit photographs and videos from potential

victims. Defendanl OMORDYl 0. UVVADIAE threatened to distribute the pliotographs and

videos widely on the inlcrnct and specif1cul]\ to ihc victims' friends. tamil\ members.

emp]o\ers. and acquainlnnces. Defendant OMORl'VI 0. UWADIAE demanded monev or sex

from some victims, from oilier \ ictims. Defendant OMORUY1 0. L'WADIAE demanded thc\

make damagine adinissions. such as admissions that tlie victims were racist. T'l-ireatenine to

distribute sexually explicit pliotographs and videos of a victim in exchange lor money or another

thina of value is commonlv kno\\n as "sextorlion.'

5. On multiple occasions. Defendant OMORUYI 0. UVVAUIAE carried throueh

with his threats to send sexually explicit pliotograplis and videos to the victims' triends. family

members, employers, and ncquaintances.

6. On multiple occasions. Defendant OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE also carried

llirough with his thrculs to \\idely distribute the viclims' sexually explicit photogmplis and

videos on the internet. Defendant OMORl'VI 0. UWADIAE repeatedly did so b\ using means

(it identification oftlic victims to create false uccoiints on social media and to otlicrwise post and

cause to be posted persoiial iiilbrmation ;iboLil (lie victims online.

UWADIAE'S VICTIMS

7. Defendaiit OMORUYI 0. I'WADIAE targeted \aunti ua\ men he mel online.

l-'or example, he mel potential \ ictims on (irindr and other online sites. Detendaiit OMORUYI

0. UWADIAE obtained their sexually explicit plioloymphs and videos consciisiially. and then

used the photographs and videos in furtherance of the cvberstalkiny and scxtortion scheme. In

some cases, he posted their nude images on the v\cbsite Male General \\itiiout their consent. and

lie demanded monc\ or ;i ihinL; of\'aliie tr taki.* ilc\\n (lie imaL'es.
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8. Griiidr is a social networking and dating app tliat describes itself ;LS bein.i; "for

uay. bi. trans. and queer people.'

9. Male Geiieral. or malegL-neral. com. is a bloti marketed to eav men containini;.

among other thinys. boards \\ here LISCI-S can post images and te.M.

10. Defendant OMORIIVI 0. IIWADIAI-; victimi/. cd niimcrous individiial.s ;icross

the United States. Victims of crimes that Defendant OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE cominitted in

the Southern District of Ohio included Viclim I. Victim 2. Victim 3. Victim 4. Victim 5. Victim

6. Victim 7. and Victim 8.

Victim 1

1 I. Defendant OMORUVI (). UWADIAE communicated \\ilh Victim 1 Lisinc

Snapchat on April I. 2019. Victim 1 \\as I 7 years old durin.f his commiinications \vith (IK-

Defendant.

12. Dcl^ndant OMORl'YI 0. I'WADIAE asked Victim I tu send him scxuallv

explicit images using Snapchat. Victim I complied.

13. After receiving the images. Defendant OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE claimed that

Victim 1 liad blocked him on Snapchat. In response to that perceived slight, on April I. 2019.

Defendant OMORLJYI 0. LiWAUIAE dcinanded that Victim 1 pay him money in cxclianuc fbr

not sharing the sexually explicit images of Victim 1 with Victim I's family and friends.

14. Victim I refused to pa\.

15. Defendant OMORUYI 0. I'WADIAE beyan distributing the sexually explicit

images of Victim 1 to multiple inclivii.liiiils. including Victim I's family members, friends.

classmates, and others. Defendant OMORUVI 0. UWADIAE created a publicly viewable

Facebook page iising llie maiden ii.ime ot* Victim I 's mother. and tlie proltle photo-'rapli depicled

Victim 1's face as lie engaged in sc.Mial aclivitv \\ith anotlier male.
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Victim 2

16. Un March 27. 2019. Defendant OMOKl'VI 0. I'WADIAE communicated \\ilh

Victim 2 using Grindr. Defendant OMORl'VI 0. I'WADIAE and Victim 2 exchanged face cind

niide pliolographs. and Victim 2 shared lii.s cell plionc number.

17. On March 27. 2019. Dclcndant OMOKUYI 0. UWADIAE sent Victim 2 a lc\t

mcssngc staling. "Pay me $200 and I \\oii't post il pics. vids. number, and name online. " Viclim

2 did not pciy.

18. On March 28. 2019. Defendant OM()Rl:VI 0. LIWADIAE sent Victim 2 a lext

message stating. "S200 and I'll take it do\\n. " tbll(i\\cd by a link to a page on Male General.

Delt-i-idnnt OMORLIVI 0. 1'WADIAE had uploc ided information regarding Victim 2 to Male

General. Speciltcally. Defendant OMORin'I 0. IIWADIAE had uploaded Victim 2"s name.

cily of residence, and Instagram liandle. ns \vc!l as l\\o videos depicting Victim 2 engaged in sex

acts tliat had been previously recorded.

Victim 3

I(). Slartiny on May !. 2019. Dcfendani OMORl'VI 0. UWADIAE commLinicaled

\\ith Victim 3 on Grindrand Instagram. DelcnJant OMORUVI 0. UWADIAE later created

several accounts on Grindr using photograptis ol'Victim 3 and accusina Victim 3 of'bein.^ a

racist. l;or example, on June 22. 2019. Dclendant OMORUVI 0. LiWADIAE shared a

pholoyrapli of Victim 3 on a Grindr prolilc \\ith the text. "Ik' careful around this guy. [Viclim 3j.

lie's a racist. " On June 28. 2019. on a different Cirindr prottle. Dcrendant OMORL'Yl 0.

UVVADIAK sliared a photograph of Victim 3 witli (lie te.\l. ""['he yi iy pictured is |Viclim 3|. I le's

i\ I'cicist and says black men are primal and iigly. Slay away!"
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20. On June 21. 2019. Defendant OMORUY1 0. UWADIAE sent messages to

Victim 3 on Grindr threatening to creale ;i lake Inslaymin account using pliotoyraphs ol'Victim

21. On June 21. 2019. Delcndcint OMORUVI 0. UWADIAE created ;i lake

In&tagram account iising tlie ti-Lie n;imc nnd true plunos ot'Vii.-tim 3.

22. On June 22. 2019. Defeiidanl OMORliYI 0. (iWADIAK senl Victim 3 ;i

messaac asking, "did \our sister tell \ou aboiit \our nudes I sent her'. ' l. ol."

23. On June 22. 2019. Dclendant OMORUVI 0. I'VVADIAK senl messa^s on

Grindr to Victiin 3 tlireateiiing to ciMituct Viclim 3's employer and tell the L'mploycr that lie was

a racist.

24. On June 23. 201l). Detcndunt OMORU\'I 0. t:WAI)IAK sent u mcssauc m

Grindrto Victim 3 stalini: that Dctendanl OMORDVl 0. IIWADIAF would leave Victim 3

alone if Victim 3 admitted lie pretci-rcd \\]'iite meii.

Victini 4

25. Starling on an iinknoun date in appro\im;ilcl\ Mav 20 D. Detcndanl OMORUVI

0. UWADIAE coinmunicated \\itli Victim 4 iisinf (irindr. Dct'cndanl OMORIJYI 0.

UWADIAE and Victim 4 cxchanycd niidc phologmplis. Dcfendnnt OMORllYI 0. I'WADIAE

and Victim 4 schedult.-d un in-pcrsdn meeting, btit Victim 4 ultimatclv chose nut to incct.

26. On July 7. 2019. Delendanl OMORl'YI 0. 11WADIAI-: sent a messauc to

Victim 4 on Grindr tlireatening to send iiiidc images lo Victim 4's Iricnds. laniily. and employer.

and to "expose" liim iinlcss Victim 4 communic;)led \\illi Defendanl OMORDYI0.

UWADIAE

27. On July 7. 201 9. Dcfcndjnl OMOKliYI 0. IIWADIAE sent mulliple nude

photographs of Victim 4 to Victim 4. 11c also sent a ines.sagc stating. .. Sinal] sample ot'wliom
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I'm sending tlic pics to. " follovsed h\ a list of several names ol'Victim 4's famil\ members.

Defendant OMORl'YI 0. UWAUIAE senl nude images ol'Victim 4 to at least one member of

Victim 4's t'amil\.

28. On July 7. 2019. Detcndant OMORL'YI 0. I'WADIAE sent a mcssaisc to

Victim 4 on Grindr slating. "If 1 don't liear I'rom you I'm [sic] 30 miiiutcs I'm posting yoiir

phone number and social media handles 011 dial site. " Detenilanl OMORUYI 0. I'WADIAE

then sent Victim 4 scrccnsliots of nude pliotdgraphs of Victim 4 on Male General. \\liicli \\ere

posted along \\ith Victim 4's cell plioiic number and social media tiandles.

29. On July 8. 2019. Detendant OMORUY1 0. UWADIAE sent Victim 4 ci mcssase

stating that Defeiidant OMORl'YI 0. LWADIAE \\antcd to iise Viclim 4"s photographs lo

"cattish someone. " Defendant OMOKl'VI 0. I'WADIAE stated. .. ;\11 I need trom \ou is to

follow him on Inslaynini \\hen I sin SD. I tieii I'll leave \oii <ilone."

Victim 5

30. Defendant OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE communicated \\ith Victim 5 usina

Grindr starting iii September 2019.

3 I. On September 2. 201l). Victim 5 blocked the Grindr prottle Detcni-lant

OMORLJYI 0. IJWADIAE had been usinii to communicate witli liim.

32. On September 4. 201(). Defendant OMORl'YI 0. (JWADIAE sent Victim 5 an

Instagram message staling that Victim 5 needed to ha\e sex \\itli him or pa\ S200. Dclendanl

OMORU^'I 0. I'WADIAE thrcaicnci.! to send messaues c\ch;inued \vith Victim 5 to Victim 5's

tamily in which Victim 5 stated that he \\as bisexual. Detendunt OMORUYI 0. I'VVADIAE

also requested tli;it Victim 5 stay in toucli and allow Defendant OMORUYI 0. UVVAD1AE to

see Victim 5 and \\atch Victim 5 mnstiirbalc.
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33. On September 4. 201 9. Det^ndant OMORUYI 0. UVVADIAE created a false

social media accuuiil ii.siny photographs of Victim 5 and stated, "tliis yuy is gay." Defendant

OMORUYI 0. L'VVADIAE threatened to send mcss.iues that he had received from Victim 5

that revealed Victim 5's se\iialil\ to his tumil\ il'lie did noi message Deleiidant OMORL'YI 0.

l.'WADIAE. Victim 5 h>.id not told al! members of his f'amilx he \\as tii\\ DI- bise\ual. \\hich

Defendant OMORUVl 0. CWADIAE kne\\.

Victini 6

34. In 201 y. Dclendanl OMORUVI 0. I'WADIAE and Victiin 6 ^cre in

communication for multiple months and met for purposes of sexual acti\ity.

35. On November 14. 2019. Defendant OMORUYI 0. l1 WAI)IAE accused Victim

6 of blocking him on social media, incliiding Grindr and Snapchat. Victim 6 apologized.

Defendant OMORUYI 0. I'VVADIAE threatened lo post nude pliotogniphs ol'Victim 6 on

Twitter.

36. On November 14. 2019. Dctcndant OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE sent Victim 6 a

message on Grindr staling. "As 1 said if I get pctid. or sec you again. then e\crytliing acts deleted.

Up to you. " Defendant OMORLIYI 0. IIVVAD1AE demanded S20U.

37. On November 18. 2019. Dct^ndant OMORUYI 0. I'WADIAE sent photographs

and information of Victim 6 to a Twiner accoiint called "Flakes Exposed. " \\liich rcgiilarly

posted images and information of people accused ol'being "Hakes." The Twitter account posted

the photographs and information of Victim 6. 'I'hc Tuittcr post included true photos of Victim 6.

as \\ell as a photo ol male genitals that were atlributed to Victim 6. The Tvvilter post also listed

Victim 6's full name. cell phone number, and city of residence.
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38. On November 1 8. 2019. Defendant OMORUYI 0. DVVADIAE sent Victim 6 a

text message slating. "Also. it's more S500 lo gel ine to stop. " Defend.mt OMORUYI 0.

UWADIAE tlircatened to print and post nude imayes aroiind Victim 6's apartment complex.

Victim 7

3(). On November 27. 20 ](). Defendant OMORDYI 0. LJWADIAE sent a tcxl

message to Victim 7. statinu thai lie liad compleie access to Victim 7's [.'accbook account ;ind

tliat if Victim 7 did "not comply \\itli \\liat i want yoii to do I'll publisl-i your pictures to

everybody. " The niessagc conlaiiied a list of several naines to \vliom Delcndant OMORIIYI 0.

I'WADIAE \\ould send the photogmphs. Victim 7 and Defendant OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE

had comniunicnied sporadic.. il!\ \ in (irindr for approximately six monlli. s prior to this dem.. ind.

40. On November 27. 201 ̂ . Victim 7 uskccl Defendant OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE

what he svanled. Defendant OMORl'VI 0. UWADIAE replied. "I need \ou lo so to any of

these stores WALGREEN \\'AI.. MART C'VS 71 I. Get me an Eba\ card worth S500. S100 each

and I'll consider not earning out \\itli m\ actions. So \\ hat's it a:onn;i be?"

41. On November 27. 2019. Defendant OMORUY1 0. UWADIAE provided Victim

7 images ot Victim 7 and a list of additional names ol'individuals lo \\liom Defendant

OMORUYI 0. UWADIAE would send the imayes. Dci^ndant OMORl'YI 0. UWAU1AE

stated. "OIK-C \ou liave the cards. Scnitch oft'thc silver ;it the back (ifciich. 'lake a pic and send

them riglit here on text individually.
" 

Victim 7 ditf not pi irchase the yif't cards.

Victim S

42. In 2019. Defendant OMORUVI 0. l!\VADIAE and Victim S communic;ited on

Grindr and traded nude phuloyrapti. s. I'licy also met lor pi irposcs ofcnyayinu ill sexual activily.

At snme point. Victim 8 told Dclendnnt OMORt'YI 0. I'WADIAF. lie \\y. >, not intcreslcJ ill
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liim and to stop contactiny liiin. In response. Dctcndant OMORUV1 0. (iWADIAE sent

harassing text messages tii Victim 8 from miilliplc plione numbers.

43. On November 28. 2019. Defeiidant OMORUYI 0. I'WADIAI-: created a fake

(irindr profile using Viclim 8's first name and ;t photograph of Victim X'.s face. 'I'he account

ciccused Victim 8 ot'beinL; racist.

44. On November 28. 2019. Detendant OMORL;Y1 0. I'WADIAE sent Viclim 8 a

text message with scrccnsh(Hs Jt-om Male General. Defendant OMOKIIYI 0. UWADIAE said.

-Tell the truth and I'll delclc. " Defendant OMORl'VI 0. L'WADIAE \\anlcd Victim 8 to admil

he \\as racist. Tiic post on Male General conlaiiied a version ofViciim 8's ttrst and lasl names.

\\ith numbers in place of certain letters, and city of residence, as \\ell as nude plioiographs of

Victim 8.
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C'OliNTS 1-8
(Cyberstalking)

45. Paragraphs I throiigli 44 are realleged here.

46. On eacli oftlic dates scl torlh below, in the Southern District of Ohio and

else\\liere. Defendant OMORKYI 0. rWADIAE. with ihe inleiit lu liums.s and intimidate, iised

an interacti\'e computer ser\ ice iind an L'lcclronic communicution service and electronic

corninimication system of intersiatc commerce. and an\ other t't}cilit\ of intLTstate or foreisn

commerce-specifically. Grindr. Male (icncral. Snapcliat. T\\itier. l';iccboi)k. Ciooulc Voice.

Inslagram. Finger. TextMe. Te.\lNu\\. and text messages-to ensai^e in ;i course of conduct that

caiiscd. iittcmpted to cause, and uould he reasonably expected to cause siibstaiilial emotional

distress to each of the victims scl Ibrtii below, or an immediate family inembcr oflhat person:

Count I Date
I

J__victim_
April Scplcinbcr2019 | Victim I

^

t

4

5

6

7

8

M;ircli2019

Juiic 2019

Jiilv 2019

Septciiibcr2()l9

Nov ember 2019

Noveinbei-2019

No\eiiibcr2UI9

Victim 2

Victim 3

Victim 4

Victim 5

Victim 6

Victiiit 7

Victim 8

All in violation of IS 1.S.C. ̂  2261A(2) and 2261(b)(5).
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COUNTS 9-15
(Interstate C'ommunications with Intent to Extort)

47. Paragmplis I thi-oui;h 44 are realleycd here.

4iS. On Ccich of the dates set tbrth beio\\. in the Southern District of Ohio and

elsewhere. Detendaiit OMORUVI 0. I'WADIAE kno\\inclv transmitted in interstate and

torciyi i commerce, witli intent to extort from Cticli ol'tlic persons set fbrth below, money and

oilier things of\aliie. (lie communicalions set J'orth bclo\\ contaiiiiny a tlireal to injure the

property and reputntion of the persons set tbrtli bclo\\:

Count

10

i I

Victim

Victim 2

Victim 3

Victim 4

12

14

15

Communication

Tlireat to keep nude photoyraphs. full iiame. cit\ of
residence, and Instaaram handle on Vlale General
unless Victim 2 paid S200

Date
March 28. 2019

Tlireat to keep inulliple Grindr protlles vvilh Victiin
3's name. ptiolograpli. and nccusalions lliat he \\as
racist, and to continue harassment unless Victim 3

admitted he prcteiTed white incn

June 21. 2019

Ihreal to send niide imaties [o I'riends and ftimilv

and "expose" liiin unless Victim 4 \\ould speak to
Defendant OMORUYI 0. I WADIAE

Victim 5 I'hreat to reveal sexuality of Victim 5 to his familv
unless Victim 5 either had sc\ witli Defendant

OMORUYI 0. rVVADlAE or paid $200

Victim 6 | Threat to post nude images of Victim 6 online iinlcss
Victim 6 paid Detendant OMORUYI 0.
IIVVADIAK $500

Victim 7

Jul\ 7. 2019

September 4. 2019 |

November 18. 2019 I

Victim 8

Tlireat to send nude images ol' Victim 7 to multiple November 27. 2019
individuals iinlcss Victim 7 boiiuht S500 in el);i\ sift I
cards and sent the card informalion to Detendtint
OMORUVI 0. I'WADIAE

I'lireat to keep nude images ot'Victim 8 on M..)lc
General unless Victim 8 admitted beini; a racist

All in violation of 18 U. S.C. § 875(tl).

] 1
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CO I NTS 16-22
(llnlawful Transfer. Possession, or I sc of u Means of Identification)

49. Paragraphs I ihrougii 46 arc redllcucd licre.

50. On each oftlie dates set forth bclo\\. in the Soutl-iern District of Ohio and

elsewhere. Defendant OMORUYI 0. IIWADIAK did knowingly Iransler. possess, and use in

aiicl affecting interstate or foreign commerce. \\itlioiit lavvlul authoritv. a means ofidentit'ication

of anoltier person-namel\. each ofllie indi\ iduals idcntilied hclo\\-kncnviiia lliat SLich ineans

at idenlilicatinn belonged to an actu. il pcrstin. \vilh the iiUcnt to commit and in connection \\illi

aii\ unlawful acli\it\ ihat constitutes a \ iolnlion ol'l-'edeml la\\-iiamel\. violations of I.S

L'. S. C. ^ 2261A(2). as charged in Coiints 2 throuuli <S ofttiis Information, as follows:

Count I Victim

16

17

IS

20

21

I Act
Victim 2

Victim 3

Victim 4

Victim 5

Postins lull name. cit\ ol'residence. and

Instacram handle tin Male (icncral.

Creating miiltiple Grindr accoiints usins naine
and photographs.

Posting ceil plionc nuinbcr and social media
handles 011 Male (ienei-i. il.

Creating an Instayram ;iccoiini with tnie
pholograplis

Date
March 28. 2019

June 21. 2019

July 7. 2019

September 4. 201()

Victim 6

Vi dim 7

[ Sending pliolds. full ii;imc. cell plionc
] number, and cilv of residence to "Flakes

Exposed" I~\vittcr acciHiiK

November 18. 2019 I

Victim 8

Sending photos, lull name. ;iiid cily of
residence to u l'\\ itlcr account.

(-. ostinK full name. citv ol'residence. and

photographs on Mate (ieiieral.

November 2 7. 2019

November 28. 2019

All in violation of 18 U. S. C. §{5 K»2S(a)(7), (h)(2), (c)(3)(A).
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FORFF: I T II R E A 1. 1. E(; AT 10 N A

51. Paragraphs I througli 48 arc incorpor<.iled lierc.

52. Upon conviction of any of (he ol'lcnscs as ;il]eycd in Counts 9 tliroiiyli 15 ot'ttic

Inlbrmation in violation of 18 U. S. C. ? 875. Deteiidaiit OMORUYI 0. UWAD1AE shall Ibrleil

to the United States, pursuant to 18 U. S. C. ̂  981(. i)( I )((. ) and 28 U. S.C. § 2461 (c). any property.

real or pcrsontil. which constitutes or is derived trom proceeds traceable to such olTcnse.

includint. 1. but not limited to. a sum ofmoncy in the forn-i ot'ci forfeiture mone\ judsment.

Forfeiture notice in accordance with IS I . S. C. § 98I(a)(l)(C) and 28 U. S. C. § 246I(c).
and Rule 32.2 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Pnicedure.

FORFEITURE ALLI^iATION B

53. Paragraphs 1 ihrough 46. and paragraphs 49 through 50 are incorporated here.

54. Upon coiniction of any of the ol'fcnscs ;is alleged in Counts 16 throuyh 22 oftlic

Inlurmalion in violation of U. S. C. ;? IU28. Delendaiit OIVIORUYI 0. UWADIAE shall Ibrlcit to

l he United States:

a. Pursuant to I 8 11. S.C. ;$ 9X2(n)(2)(l^). any property conslilutiny. or derived

from. proceeds Defendant OMORDV1 0. liWADIAE obtained directlv or indircctlv. as

it result ofsuch violation. inclLidiny. but iiot limited to. a sum ofmonev in the tbrm ol'a

tbrteiture money judgment: and

b. Pursuant to 1 8 D. S. C. § l()28(b)(5). any personal properly used or

intended to be used to commit siicti ot'tensc. includin.r. biit not limited to a SamsLini-;

(ialaxy Note 8. model SM-N95ULI. beariny l^lccironic Serial Number 358503083 16-1682.

including its contents; and an 111> Laptop computer, hearing serial number 5CG92l)t)DI'3.

includina its contents.

Forfeiture notice in accordance with IS ILS.C. ̂  ](»2S(1)) and Rule 32.2 of the Federal
Rules of Criminal Procedure.
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SUBSTITUTE ASSETS

55. Ifan\ of'lhe Ibrteitable properl\ described tierein. as a result ofan\ act or

omissinn of Defendant OMORUYI 0. DWAUIAE:

(a) cannot be locdtcd iipon the exercise of'due dili^eiK-e:

(b) lias been traiisterred or sold to. or Llcpositcd with. a third party:

(c) h;>s been placed be\und the jurisdiction of the court;

(d) lias been subsl<inti;ill\ diminished in value: or

(e) lias been commingled \\ ith other property \\hich cunnol be di\ idcd

without diiTicultv;

it is (lie intent of the Unitci. l States, in accordance with 21 U. S. C. $ 853(p) as incoiporated by 18

U. S. C. ^ 982(b) and'or 28 1. LS. C. $ 2461(c). to seek tortcitiire of any otlier property of

Deleiufanl OMORUYI 0. UWADIAF:. up to tlie valiie ol'the fbrleitablc property described

herciii.

KENNETII L. PARKER
IfNITEI) STATES ATTORNEY

^ a/ AJ/
^ L&/^w^/

IiETI^R ̂  CLEN?^^PM. K(;ATE (008870S)
HEATHER A. 11ILL (0100920)
Assistant United States Attorneys
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